
 

 

 

TO:  Mr. David Meadows 

FROM: Nancy McReynolds 

RE:  Permission to Apply For Grants 

DATE:  December 13, 2011 

 

 

We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees 

approve these grant applications on behalf of the Tupelo Public School 

District.  

 

 

TPSD Grant # 1207 

Grant Source: Laura Bush Foundation for America’s Libraries 

Grant Site: Joyner Elementary 

Grant Title: LBF Grant 

Grant Purpose: To promote a love of reading by providing books 

and reading materials to the school libraries. 

Amount Requested:  $6,000 

District Grant Contact: M.A. Plasencia, Kimberly Foster, Emily Elkin 

 

 

TPSD Grant # 1208 

Grant Source: E. Rhodes and Leona B. Carpenter Foundation 

Grant Site: Tupelo High School 

Grant Title: Advancing Technology at THS – Part II 

Grant Purpose: To continue the integration of technology with 

the installation of Promethean boards in the 

classrooms at Tupelo High School. 

Amount Requested:  $80,000 

District Grant Contact: M.A. Plasencia, Jason Harris 

 


